

Maynard School District

Office of the Superintendent 74 Campus Drive Maynard, AR 72444 870-647-3502 – Fax 870-647-2301



July 16, 2019

Members in Attendance: President Dr. Steve Bounds, VP Trent Melton, Secretary Babbie Nelson, Charles

Jarrett and Cody Edington

Absent: None

Others in Attendance: Stephanie Cline, Cindy Dauck, Scott James and Pat Rawlings

Dr. Steve Bounds called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Elementary principal Scott James added to his report that the recess time will be increasing.

Trent Melton made the motion to approve minutes of the June meeting. Babbie Nelson seconded that motion and vote was 5/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to approve the financial statements. Trent Melton seconded that motion and vote carried 5/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to approve the milk bid from Prairie Farms for the 2019-20 school year. Babbie Nelson seconded that motion and vote was 5/0.

Charles Jarrett made the motion to approve the school psychologist contract for the 2019-20 school year. Cody Edington seconded that motion and vote was 5/0.

Cody made the motion to approve the Resolutions of Babbie Nelson and Kathie Adkins. Charles Jarrett seconded that motion and vote was 4/0.

Babbie made the motion to approve the Student Handbook for the 2019-20 school year. Trent Melton seconded that motion and vote was 5/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to approve the policy changes attached. Trent Melton seconded that motion and vote carried 5/0.

Discussion was made about Act 1040 of 2019 which all districts shall background check non-licensed employees once every five years. All members agreed that the district will pay for the fingerprinting and the employee will be liable for the child maltreatment fee.

Action item I was tabled until next meeting.

Discussion was made about giving an incentive to reduce staff absenteeism.

Mrs. Rawlings presented the board with the superintendent's report.

The board entered executive session at 7:15 p.m. and reconvened at 7:57 p.m.

Cody Edington made the motion to accept the resignations of Shauntel Fiessor, Amy Bounds, and Ashley Taylor. Charles Jarrett seconded that motion and vote was 5/0.

Trent Melton made the motion to hire Amanda Brown, Kathy Davis, Magan Hart, and Amanda Hubner as paraprofessionals. Babbie Nelson seconded that motion and vote was 5/0.

Charles Jarrett made the motion to hire Star Kerley for the Health Professions Teacher and Ashley Ward for the 4-6 Reading Teacher. Cody Edington seconded that motion and vote was 5/0.

Babbie Nelson made the motion to approve reducing Emily Prater's contract from 197 days to 194 days. Cody Edington seconded that motion and vote was 5/0.

Trent Melton made the motion to approve the superintendent's salary calculations. Charles Jarrett seconded that motion and vote carried 5/0.

Babbie Nelson made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 p.m. Trent Melton seconded the motion and vote was unanimous at 5/0.

				
	President		Secretary	
Policies				
1.9	7.14	6.11		
1.11	7.15	6.12		
1.12	7.17	7.2		
1.19	7.19	7.1		
1.21	7.20	7.16		
1.22	7.23	7.22		
5.2	7.24			
5.3	2.1			
5.15	5.4			
5.18	5.11			
5.20	5.12			
5.21	5.16			
5.26	5.22			
6.4	5.27			
6.10	5.28			
7.5	5.29			
7.6	6.1			

7.10

6.7